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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Friday, 27 May 2022 8:58 AM
To: Tan Kah Leong; 'doris_lim@cdgtaxi.com.sg'
Subject: OUR REF: SNM21D200874/C02/SLG6983U/TANKL & YOUR REF: 

28.4/27.1/SHA1798A TL, TPP LOD ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Attachments: Rental Letter; SHA1798A SAS.pdf; Dereg.pdf; sales contract.pdf; SHA1798A 

NBV.PDF; SHA1798A.pdf; Total loss value formula.pdf

 WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
via EMAIL ONLY 

 
Dear Sir / Madam 

 
We acknowledge receiving letter of demand dated 26th May 2022 with enclosures on 26th May 2022. 

 
Please be assured that your claim is receiving our attention. We will contact you should we require additional information 

or other documents relating to the claim. 

 
Kindly take note that this acknowledgement should not be construed as an admission of liability. 

 
Please contact our claims department Tan Kah Leong 6389 6193 the officer in charge or 6389 6116 should you require 

our assistance or clarification. 

 
*Kindly quote our claim reference number when replying.* 
 
NOTICE : 

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to 

be expected for handling hardcopy documents.  All correspondence should be made via email 

claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175.  . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 

Thank you 

 

Angie Foo 

Claims Department  

  

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   

DID: (65) 63896116   |   F: (65) 62247175    

   

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  

 

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain 

confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or 

partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the 

e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
  

From: Doris Lim Puay Noi <doris_lim@cdgtaxi.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 26 May 2022 5:07 pm 
To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com> 
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Subject: Your insured: SLG6983U- Acc on 27/1/2021 (Letter of demand), our ref: 28.4/27.1/SHA1798A - 
SNM21D200874/C02/SLG6983U/TANKL 
 

 

Our Ref:  28.4/27.1/SHA1798A TL 
 
Dear sirs  
 
We refer to the above matter in which you were the insurer of motor vehicle Registration No: SLG6983U. 
 
From the circumstances of the accident, we are of the opinion that the accident arose as a result of your 
insured’s negligent driving.  
 
Our loss in this connection comprises the following:  
 
 1. Total Loss Value - S$26,238.78 
 2. 30 days’ loss of rental @ $125.40 per day - S$3,762 
 3. 30 days’ loss of earnings for hirer @ $80.00 per day -S$2,400 
 4. 30 days' loss of earnings for relief @ $80.00 per day - S$2,400 
  
Total: S$34,800.78 
 
 
Enclosed are all the relevant documents for your attention.  
 
We would also like to inform you that Mr Lim Soon Heng was the registered hirer and Mr Lim Khoon Lek was 
the registered relief driver of motor vehicle SHA1798A at the material time of the above accident.  As such, 
we are assisting them to claim against you for their losses arising from the accident. 

  

Kindly let us have your settlement of our claim within the next two weeks from the date of this 
email. 

 

Thank you. 

 
       
 

Regards 

Doris Lim 

Fleet Safety Department  

ComfortDelGro Taxi 

DID: 6550 8606/ Hotline: 6550 8768 
 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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#ComfortUnited, Together We Can Overcome 
The linked 
image cannot 
be d isplayed.  
The file may  
have been 
mov ed, 
renamed, or  
deleted. 
Verify that  
the link 
points to the  
correct file  
and location.

 

 
 
 

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify 
us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents 
therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation 
Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein 
shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a 
written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.  
 
ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you 
to print this only if necessary.  
 
CityCab Pte Ltd Registration No. 199502839G  
 
Comfort Transportation Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199303821R]  

 


